Maire Buckley

From: Maire Buckley

Sent: 16 September 2013 15:04

To: manager.dau@ahg.gov.ie

Subject: FW: E.P.A.LP.P.C. license Reg. No: P0914-01 by Westland Horticulture
Attachments: Letter to Dept AHG pdf

Please see attached acknowledgement letter regarding your submission.

Regards,
Maire

Maire Buckley

Programme Officer

Environment Licensing Programme
Environmental Protection Agency

From: Manager Dau [mailto:Manager.Dau@ahg.gov.ie]

Sent: 10 September 2013 16:00

To: Wexford Receptionist

Subject: E.P.A. I.P.P.C. license Reg. No: P0914-01 by Westland Horticulture

FAO: Sonja Smith

A Chara

| refer to the EPA notification in relation to the above IPPC License application. Attached are the nature
conservation recommendations of the Department of the Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht.

Art Rovieriy
Ealwion, Ordhreachto agus Gueltachta

Deporinent of
Arts, Herétage and the Gavltaciy

Emmet Deegan,

Development Applications Unit,
Newtown Road,

Wexford

t: (053) 911 7384
e: emmet.deegan@ahg.gov.ie
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Regional Inspectarate, Inniscarra

Mr. Emmet Deegan County Cork, Ireland
; : N : Cigireacht Reigiunach, Inis Cara
Development Applications Unit e Chorey B
Depar‘[ment of ArtS, Herltage and the Gaeltacht T 35321487 5540
F- 435321487 3545
Newtown road f i@
Wexford W, wavw.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

16/09/2013 Reg. No: P0914-01

Dear Mr. Deegan,

I acknowledge receipt of your letter on 10 September 2013 in relation to a licence
application in respect of Westland Horticulture, Lower Coole, Mayne, Ballinealoe &
Clonsura, Near Coole & Fineagh, County Westmeath (Reg. No. P0914-01).

I am to advise you that your letter will be treated as a formal submission and will be
considered as part of the examination and processing of the application. Your comments
will be taken into account when determining same.

Please note that all documentation and associated correspondence, including this
submission, are available to view on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie. You can also

make further submissions via the Agency’s website.

The details of the proposed determination by the Agency will be automatically notified
to you in accordance with the requirements of the EPA Acts, as amended.

Yours sincerely

s

Miaire Buckfe

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use



